

My name is Antoinette Mason. I am a creative, branding strategist and design expert and photographer; with more than 5 years of experience in creating impactful visuals and brand solutions, and stunning photographs for many local and regional clients.

CONTACTS

Location Crosbies, St. John's, Antigua

Citizen:American

Phone +1(268) 764-6429

E-mail designsbyasm@gmail.com

EXPERTISE

Digital Printing **Event Marketing** Canon 7D Studio and outdoor Photography **Pages**

Numbers

Keynote

Logo Design

Branding

Web Design

Canva

Hootsuit

EDUCATION

BAIN ART DESIGN AND MEDIA

Richmond the American International University, London / 2012 - 2015

AS WEB AND GRAPHIC DESIGN

DeVry University Miami / 2010 - 2012

WORK EXPERIENCE

IN HOUSE GRAPHIC DESIGNER & PRINTER

Island Photo / 2015 - Present

REMOTE GRAPHIC DESIGNER

D-BOAT Antigua / 2016 - 2018

REMOTE GRAPHIC DESIGNER

A.S. Bryden and Sons Ltd. / 2016 - Current

MAGAZINE DESIGNER

JUMP 268 / 2018

CERTIFICATES

DIPLOMACY IN THE MODERN WORLD

SOAS (UNIVERSITY OF LONDON)

Certificate earned on May 29, 2017".

THE UNITED NATIONS IN THE WORLD

SOAS (UNIVERSITY OF LONDON)

Certificate earned on March 3, 2018".

LANGUAGES

English Native Speaker

SOCIAL

- in ANTOINETTE MASON
- SINCERELYSAIDY



TECHNICAL SKILLS

ADOBE
PHOTOSHOP CC
Extensive Knowledge

ADOBE
INDESIGN CC
Extensive Knowledge

ADOBE
LIGHTROOM CC
Extensive Knowledge

PHOTO RETOUCHING

Extensive Knowledge

ADOBE
ILLUSTRATOR CC
Extensive Knowledge

Flexible

Artistic

Organisational

Meticulous

Analytical

DIGITAL PRINTING
Extensive Knowledge

PERSONAL SKILLS

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Community Focused

Organized

Good time

Fast Learner

Creative Spirit

Professional

Team Oriented

Motivated

Outgoing

VOLUNTEER WORK

- > St. Vincent De Paul Society Of Antigua and Barbuda.
- Good Shepard Home for girls.
- Amazing Grace Foundation for disabled and the mentally challenged.
- ▶ Public Speaking Society of the Holy Family Cathedral St. Johns Antigua.
- Judy s Day Care dealing specifically with autistic children.
- Fines institute of Antigua and Barbuda for the abandoned elderly.
- Student Assistant at Christ The King High School.
- ▶ Relay for Life Cancer Society, Miramar Florida Volunteers.
- Help Haiti Benefit concert, Miami Florida, Help Haiti Fundraiser, English Harbour,
 Antigua.
- Caribbean Strong Relief Concert 2017.
- Global Citizen benefit concert in aid of the Barbuda relief Fund. (Jumby Bay 2017)



REFERENCES

CONTACT



Marketing & Communications Manager
A.S. Bryden and Sons Ltd Antigua
Anchorage and Fort Road
St. John's, Antigua
+1(268)-462-1810 ext 244
frances.attong@brydens.com



Director General of Communications
Office of the Prime Minister.
+1(268)-464-7138
maurice.merchant@gmail.com



Lyons Estate, Newfield St. Phillips, Antigua +1(268)-736-6426 vauleryj@yahoo.com



Event & Marketing Manager.
Antigua Sailing Week.
+1(268)-736-2722
ranalewis@gmail.com







